

Town of Grand Isle

Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes

When: Thursday, February 15th 2024 - 6:30 PM

Where: Town Office

- Call to Order **6:37 PM**
- Attendees (Committee Members / Guests) **Shirley Mora, Lindsay Lundquist, Jaime Short, Roth Perry**
- Review and approve prior minutes **Approved**
- Amend agenda for items not listed **Wellness Fair**
- Guest Business **N/A**
- Old Business
 - Oaths **Need to Redo for 2024**
 - IPA
 - Spring Chipping Project **Noted**
 - Bocce
 - Spring Picnic Table Project **Noted**
 - Existing Shed, Roth accessed and cleaned out. Installed a new lock set. **Noted**
 - Park Ranger job - The Selectboard approved a larger budget we will know if it passes after town meeting **Wait and see**
 - Donaldson Upkeep During the Summer - (Lawn Mowing / Electricity / Security Cameras/ Trash Cans / MOU with highway dept / Tree clearing / Portable Toilets) Wifi info signs to be made for 2024. **Noted**
 - Cameras - Roth found during the shed cleanout, will be installed this spring. **Noted**
 - Donaldson Park Master Plan - Wish list project? Any updates? **Tabled until the next meeting.**
 - Designated Swim Area - Plan to take the plan to the selectboard after the New Year. **Tabled until the next meeting** One selectboard member would like to figure out how to offer swim lessons. **Jaime to check and see if any GI School teacher might be interested**
 - Ski Program - Lindsay has been working diligently on this. Anything needed after the 1st one? **Minor adjustments handled as needed**
 - Winter Calcutta, Anyone interested in taking on? **Check in with Erin**
 - Basketball Programs - More or less wrapped up, all went well. **Noted**
 - Christmas/Santa at the park. Went well, we need to try to figure out how to get the word out better in general. **Possibly release a calendar for the year** Lights looked good.

- Teen Programming ideas/survey **Rock Wall / Open Gym / Music - Lindsay to check in with Ashley**

- **New Business**
 - Volleyball Clinic, Melissa and Shawn Steady offered to do it again between School Breaks for 5th and 6th grade. Any interest in offering to 3rd and 4th graders. We would need a coach or two for that age level. **Will talk to Melissa about having it open to 4th through 6th graders.**
 - Upcoming programming
 - Lacrosse **Most likely another clinic (create one for 7th and 8th graders?)**
 - Adult Softball **Signups again around mid-April (Try to clear softball outfield) Ask for sponsors again.**
 - Greenup Day **Lindsay to check in with Emily Rich**
 - Anything Else? **Wellness fair to promote Island Businesses, etc. Outdoors May or June. Jaime to organize.**

- Confirm next meeting date/time - March 14th, 2024 at 6:30 PM **Roth to check into possible alternative days**

- Shirley to provide friendly reminders a couple weeks before then.

- Adjourn **7:10 PM**